

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

July 15, 1965

Zoller & Danneberg
219 Patterson Building
Denver, Colorado 80202

Attn: John F. Mitchell

Dear Sir:

We have received two copies of Federal Application for Permit to Drill for your #1 South Blue Hills well, located 2510 feet from the North Line and 1980 feet from the East Line of Section 25-32N-18W.

Commission Rule 104 requires that a wildcat well be located a minimum of 330 feet from the boundary of the dedicated unit. Your well does not comply with this requirement, and therefore it will be necessary that the non-standard location be approved before we will be able to approve production of oil or gas from this well. This will require a hearing before the Oil Conservation Commission. In the event that the location is non-standard for topographic reasons it may be possible that an Administrative Order could be written approving the location. The application for approval should be made to Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., Box 2088, Santa Fe, New Mexico. If we can help you in this matter, please contact us.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA: ks

cc: Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

July 18, 1968

219 Patterson Building
Denver, Colorado 80202

Attn: John L. Mitchell

Dear Sir:

We have received two copies of Federal Application for Permit to Drill for your #1 South Blue Hill well, located 2510 feet from the North line and 1900 feet from the East line of section 22-32N-12W.

Commission Rule 14 requires that a wildcat well be located a minimum of 330 feet from the boundary of the dedicated unit. Your well does not comply with this requirement, and therefore it will be necessary that the non-standard location be approved before we will be able to approve production of oil or gas from this well. This will require a hearing before the Oil Conservation Commission. In the event that the location is non-standard for topographic reasons it may be possible that an Administrative Order could be written approving the location. The application for approval should be made to Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., Box 3088, Santa Fe, New Mexico. If we can help you in this matter, please contact us.

Very truly

Ernest C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #2

ECA:ks

cc: Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico